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To: s12af 51.2e || 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
Ce: 512 512e | 512  [GyNull
From: i

Sent: Wed 4/7/2021 10:20:15 AM

Subjectt FW: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case
Received: Wed 4/7/2021 10:20:16 AM

use casedraft.docx

FYI

From: BERFC
Sent: dinsdag 30 maart 2021 20:28
il size stz [ sice  CHEMN
Subject: FW: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Was even benieuwd: heb je nog kunnen spreken en is hier nog iets uit voortgekomen?

Ha rtelil'ke froet,

51.2e 5.1.2e
Health Knowledge Integration
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
| +31 (0)30 274 2999
W: www.rivm.nl

erom: K XY

Sent: vrijdag 26 maart 2021 11:12
@Drivm.nl>

Cc: @sciensano.be; < sciensano.he>

Subject: FW: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Ik heb even gesproken met mijn Sciensano-collega [ EEN IBEN
AU I EFTR B ERWPY s degene die de use cases overziet. Je kan het beste met hem bellen voor meer informatie:

Nog even kort:

« Er is contact met Elixir -NL: (5120 o2

* Doel is om verband te leggen tussen varianten en 1. ziekte-ernst en 2. vaccinatie-uitkomst
¢ Idee is nu om landen te vinden die daadwerkelijk lab-data en klinische data kunnen linken

Hartelijke groet!
5.1.2e

Hea‘t! Know egge Integration

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
T: I 31 (0)30 274 2999

E:EECrivm.nl | W: www.rivm.nl
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From: sciensano.be>

Sent: donderdag 25 maart 2021 20:28

g.at>;
| 5.1.2e]5.1.2e s 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EQSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Dear colleagues,
Thank you for your interest in these use cases.
The use cases are proposed to cover both current known concerns and federated research pathways are tested (see also draft in
attachment):
* use case_1 will seek to do a federated analysis using data of EU MSs to elicit the interaction of viral genome profile and
severity of the COV-19 disease.
* use case_2 will seek to do a federated analysis using data of EU MSs to elicit the interaction of viral genome profile and
vaccination efficacy

Both use cases require the linkage between pathogen genome data and host data. Could you please see within your country
whether this is feasible?

As deadlines are very short, please let us know as soon as possible.

Many thanks.

Best regards,

Rue Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14 | 1050 Brussels

S EEN

Website: www.PHIRL.eu
Twitter: @PHIRMEU

" ® PHIRI

N\ Population Health information
I @ Research Infrastructure

From: 5.1.
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:18 AM

To: EER IEEERN JENEEERNNN o <cicnisano. oe > RN 5126 @sciensano.be>;

512e | 51.2¢ B 5.1.2¢ @sciensano.be>: R BERELN 4 1k @sciensano.be>; [ERELH IERED
5.1.2e @Dsciensano.be>; 541‘2€| 5.1.2e < ; @sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e

5.1.2e i be>: EXR s 5.1.2e i be>: 5.1.2¢
‘:Il‘cl5128= . 5.1.2e @goeg.at;
5.1.2e @goeg.at; Dgoeg.at;
CRWIN @ 7zjzfbih.ba; JEARAS SRV (@) 7zjzfhih.ba;
5.12¢ [IOANg Git2e 5.1.2¢ [EIYITANE
5.1.2e O UZiS.CZ; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e G UZiS.CZ}
5,129 5.1.2e Dtai.ee; S.152e Dtai.ee:
5.1.2e @Dsantepubliquefrance.fr;
5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @inserm.fr; AL @ rki.de;
AR @ rki.de; JEARGI@ rki.de; IECARCCIN @ rki.de; 5199 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu;

5.1.2e Dgmail.com; 5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu; okfo.gov.hu;
CRIN @ health.gov.ie; 5.1.2e @ health.gov.ie; [EAFLM@hrb.ie; hrb.ie; hse.ie;
staff.univpm.it;

5.1.2e Diss.it; 5.1.2e @iss.it; ICREENN @ iss.it; @staff.univpm.it;
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CRIWERN @ staff.univpm.it; SRR @spkc.gov.lv; EENFER@spkc.gov.lv; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @Dgov.mt; 5.1.2e Dgov.mt; 5.1.2e @gov.mt; 5.1.2e a fh|no’
@fhi.no; 5.1.2e @ helsedir.no; EAFCEE @ mz.gov.pl; BEAEAEM@ mz.gov.pl;
CRUEII @ medicina.ulisboa.pt; 5.1.2e @ dgs.min-saude.pt;
5.1.2e @campus.fct.unl.pt; 5.1.2e @ihmt.unl.pt;
: E @insp.gov.ro; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro;
@gmail.com; 5.1.2e A1k ijz.si® 5.1.2e a ni'z‘si; 5.1.2e G ni'zlsi; 5.1.2e a ni'zlsi;

@isciii.es; [ICHECCIN @ isciii.es; BUER @ isciii.es;
e u-isciii.es; AR . CRIINN @ isciii.es; ERFE@isciii.es;
@aragon.es; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @Daragon.es; 5.1.2e @Daragon.es;
5.1.2e @rivm.nl; A. ivm.nl; 5.1.2e @ rivm.nl; IERFEE @ swansea.ac.uk;
S @ swansea.ac.uk;
@ncpha.government. bg; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; EONYY/lewpyakonovlou Xpotiva
5.1.2e @ batut.org.rs; EEAFEM@ gmail.com; uoc.gr; 5.1.2e @ batut.org.rs;
@med.uoc.gr; IEAFEN@ gmail.com; S el @Dgoeg.at; 5.1.2e G thl.fi;
5.1.2e [@]fqNs[-H 5.1.2e @gov.mt; SRR @ medicina.ulisboa.pt; IERREIN@ihmt.unl.pt; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro;
5.1.2e @Dnijz.si; EAREIN @ isciii.cs; AN (@ aragon.es; JERFEN @ rivm.n|; RN @ swansea.ac.uk;
5.1.2e @ pzh.gov.pl
Subject: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Dear colleagues,

PHIRI has been approached by ELIXIR for a call within the Horizon Europe — Work Programme 2021-2022 (HORIZON-INFRA-
EOSC-2021-01-06: FAIR and open data sharing in support of European preparedness for infectious diseases). ELIXIR (together with
EMBL-EBI, ESFRI research infrastructures in life science and social sciences and other partners with expertise in public health and
health data federation) intends to submit a response to this request.

The aim of the project is to deliver a federated ecosystem where national centers, individual researchers and European networks
expose and integrate data resources in line with FAIR principles and the European Open Science Cloud. This will be achieved via a
common mechanism for data indexing, and links to the COVID-19 data platform (www.covid19dataportal.org) that recognizes and
extends the established metadata standards and registries in each of the domains. A set of use cases will provide examples on the
utility.

We have drafted a use case on the interaction of viral genome profile and severity of the COV-19 disease and vaccination efficacy. |
have attached a (very!) short description of the call and the potential use cases, describing the tasks for data hubs when participating
in these use case. Please let us know if you are interested in participating.

Deadlines are very short, so please indicate your expression of interest today or tomorrow.

Kind reiards,

512 5126 51.2e

5.1.2e

Rue Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14 | 1050 Brussels

"R EEE

Website: www.PHIRL.eu
Twitter: @PHIRI4EU

* ®* PHIRI

A Pogulation Health information
@ @ Reseach Infrastructute




